CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
Cathedral Pines Community Center
Monday, March 11, 2019

2:00P.M.
Board of Directors
Bill Heeter, President Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd, Vice President Term Expires May 2020
Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022
Vacant Term Expires May 2020
AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of QuorunyDirector Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3.

4.

5
a.
b.
C.
d.
€.
f.
g
h.
1.
j-
k.
1.
m.

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes — February 11, 2019 Meeting (attached)

. Management Matters

Subcommittee reports
* Lodge-Lynn
 Status of Murphy Rental
* Landscaping, Irrigation and Ponds - Greg
* Trails - Ecton
* Metro District Financing — KW to report
Lodge Rental Agreement and Management - Lynn — Action proposed
* Recommended changes
* Set date for next working session
* Development of short-term solutions and long-term management
Sale of Equipment in Storage Shed - Bill - update and action required
Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs on side roads - Ecton — FYI
Update on timing of installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs Allowed on Trails signs - Kevin — FYI
Update on New Parcel Boxes near Mail Station - Bill - Update and possible decision required
Tentative Plan to start grooming trail; when do training sessions start, additional
materials/equipment needed, etc. - Jamie/Ecton
Legal Representation for 2019 - Kevin — Information only
Financial Assistance to HOA - Kevin/Gregg/Bill - Decision required
Status of A/V upgrades to Lodge facility - Bill — update
Update on snow plowing in area and John Frerichs departure/develop back-up plans - Kevin
informational
Update on HOA - Bill - FYI
FEMA Update - Kevin

n. Flag raising — Bill/Jamie

6. Legal Matters

a.
b.

Page | 1

Discussion of Board Candidate Interviews/Selection of new Board Member
Discussion of Mill Levy/Gallagher Adjustment/Property Taxes Issues



7. New Business

8. Financial Matters
a. Review of financials — Year and month to date - Ecton
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of February 28, 2019, the schedule of cash
position updated as of February 28, 2019and bank statements (see attached)
c. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending March 8, 2019 (see attached)

9. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order in Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

10.Other Business

a. Next Meeting April 18, 2019
11. Adjournment

Page |2






75
WALKER SCHOOLER
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD FEBRUARY 11, 2019

AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Monday, February 11th at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado
Springs, CO.

In attendance were Directors:
Gregg Cawlfield
Bill Heeter

Ecton Espenlaub

Also. in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers
John Kelley

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by President Heeter.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President Heeter
confirmed a quorum. Mr. Walker explained to the Board that homeowners do not have to file conflicts, so
the Reaffirmations of Disclosures can be removed from the Agenda moving forward. President Heeter
moved to excuse Director Shepherd from the meeting; seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed
unanimously.

3. Approval of the Agenda: Discussion with Director Espenlaub and Mr. Walker about the possibility of
completing and approving minutes so that they are available to the public prior to the next meeting.

Mr. Walker said that the minutes of the meeting must be approved at a meeting, not via email. Posting
draft minutes is a possibility. Director Espenlaub moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Approval of the January 14. 2019 Meeting Minutes: President Heeter noted a correction to the January
14, 2019 meeting minutes where he said he asked for an explanation why USPS did not pay for the parcel
boxes and they did not offer an explanation. Director Espenlaub moved to approve the January 14, 2019
meeting minutes; seconded by Director Cawlfield. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Management Matters
a. Sale of truck: President Heeter said the truck was completed for $20.




b. Lodge Rental Agreement and Management Informational Update:
* Recommended changes
* Set date for next working session
* Development of short-term solutions and long-term management

The Board decided to postpone this Agenda item for next meeting.

c. Sale of Equipment in Storage Shed:
¢ Timing
- Clean up dates set for February 28
- Photography, groupings, etc. set for mid-March
- 10-14 day online auction set for late April
* Plan for future use of the facility - set up subcommittee to explore

President Heeter explained how MaxSold will handle the auction and that we should
be able to start April 1, 2019, and the Board Just needs to decide on either a 10 or 14
day auction. The Board discussed taking photos of the outdoor items now in case of
snow. President Heeter explained the charge for MaxSold is a $700 fee and 30% of the
proceeds. The Board discussed the future use of the facility. Mr. Walker said he will
check into the zoning and development. The Board decided to keep the tractor for trail
maintenance and discussed moving the snow plow equipment out of the facility from
March 10 through May 10%.

d. Update on timing of installing Speed Limit signs on side roads: Director Espenlaub
updated the Board that they are waiting for the ground to thaw, but we should have
enough equipment for it. Director Cawlfield suggested signs can be attached to
existing signs.

e. Update on timing of installation of No Uncontrolled Dogs Allowed on Trails signs:
Mr. Walker said they rebid and lowered the price for the signs, and they are printed
and ready. As soon as the Board signs the contract they can be picked up.

f.  Update on New Parcel Boxes near Mail Station: The Board discussed the quantity of
parcel boxes to install. Director Cawlfield suggested pouring the slab for 12 boxes to
accommodate expansion of the boxes if needed. President Heeter noted that USPS
designates who we can buy the boxes from and the contractor to install of the boxes.
The Board decided to wait until Summer to install the new parcel boxes. Mr. Kelley
asked about ACC requirements and if the new parcel boxes will be installed with a
community aesthetic. Director Cawlfield explained that having a roof installed would
double the cost and there is no requirement from USPS to have décor, but it will be put
on the opposite side of the road to conceal it. The parcel boxes will be more for
functionality, but the Board could consider allocating funds for a roof in the future,

g. Tentative Plan to start grooming trail; when do training sessions start, additional
materials/equipment needed, etc: The Board discussed having the training in March.
Ms. Adams will contact RMFI regarding their training schecdule.

h. Legal Representation for 2019: Mr. Walker discussed seeking proposals from Mr.



Susemihl and other attorneys since the Board may need additional representation with
discussions surrounding the Service Plan for the District. Mr. Walker said he could
present proposals at the next meeting.

i. Financial Assistance to HOA: The Board discussed the possibility of the District
taking over the chipping program. The Board agreed they should look into the
provisions of the covenants further. Director Cawlfield asked about a reimbursement
of last year’s expense. Mr. Walker said he is wary of reimbursement when last year’s
previous Board did not agree to do the reimbursement. Director Cawlfield moved to
reimburse the HOA for the 2018 chipping and assume the expense for 2019 and
moving forward. Director Espenlaub asked for clarification on the HOA’s
responsibility moving forward. The Board agreed that the HOA will no longer be
responsible for chipping. The motion passed unanimously.

J- Status of A/V upgrades to Lodge facility: The Board toured the Lodge and President
Heeter went over the potential AV upgrades with a possibility of putting them on a cart
for flexibility. President Heeter will report back at the next meeting.

k. Status of draft of GOCO request for 2020: Mr. Walker updated the Board that
proposals are due in October.

1. Update of collection of FEMA Funds: Mr. Walker said he received an email from Mr.
Atkinson last week and he is working on updating the banking information for the
funds, but still waiting on more details about when the funds will be received.
$750,000 is the original amount of FEMA funds, some has been paid out and the
District is still waiting on $115,000.

m. Update on snow plowing in area and John Frerichs departure/develop back-up plans:
The Board discussed the snow plow contract with Mr. Frerichs. Director Cawlfield
discussed the plowing of the cul-de-sacs and how it is creating problems for the
County snow plows. Mr. Walker said he will discuss the cul-de-sac plowing issue with
Mr. Frerichs and coordinating with the County. The Board agreed to plan ahead and
get a bid from A Cut Above and others to do the snow removal for next year.

n. Upkeep of ponds - 2019 Plan: Ms. Adams presented the Solitude Lake Management
contract for the pond maintenance to the Board. She said they also made
recommendations on fish and what would be helpful and healthy for the pond. The
Board discussed looking at fish based strictly on pond health and not the fishing
aspect. Director Cawlfield moved to approve the contract with Solitude Lake
Management starting May 1%; and moved to approve restocking the pond with warm
water fish they recommended, not including the fish feeder; seconded by Director
Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

The Board discussed the medians and Ms. Adams said she will contact A Cut Above to
find out what is involved. Ms. Adams updated the Board on the status of the furnaces
and vent for the roof. She said they are working on the asbestos certificate so they can
move forward with the mold mitigation in March.

0. Update on HOA: There were no additional updates.



p- FYT: PResidnet Heeter reported that there had been no response to request for a flag
raiser at central monument.

Mr. Walker said he heard the County received a complaint about the monument light,
but he is still waiting to hear back if it is just an old issue. Mr. Walker updated the
Board on the indoor cameras for the Lodge and that they will be installed soon. Mr.
Walker discussed the trail along Milam and that there is probably not enough room
because of the drainage. He explained it would require engineering for the
improvement and would be very expensive. The Board decided it would not be worth
it due to the very high costs involved. The Board discussed asking the County to
transfer the Milam extension to the District. President Heeter moved to approach the
County to transfer the Milam extension to the District; seconded by Director
Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Legal Matters
a. Executive Session — Discussion of Board Candidate Interviews/Selection of new Board

Member: The Board agreed to postpone this item until next meeting.

b. Discussion of Mill Levy/Gallagher Adjustment/Property Taxes Issues: Mr. Walker
explained the mill levy is set at maximum of 40 in the service plan adopted in 2006.
Prior to that year’s mill levy setting, There was a request to the County to exceed the
O&M mill levy but not the total. There was not a response from the County and the
Board set the mill levy at 10 mills, above the Service Plan cap of 5. Subsequently, the
levy went to 11.5... the fixes are:

e cither to ignore it since it has been going on a long time and County didn’t say
we need to change the Service Plan, or

e go back to 5 mills and Gallagherize from there which would lose 50% of the
revenue in that category, or

» to ask the County to revise the Service Plan.

Mr. Walker said he has heard from the new County Planner and she said she was going
to get back to him. He said there are all sorts of legal questions around it. Mr. Walker
recommends having more conversations with Mr. Kelley so everyone understands and
then ask the County to see what they recommend us doing, Mr. Walker noted it is
usually a $500 charge to start, $5,000 to $10,000 for legal expenses, and $4,500 to
$5,000 payment to the County if we do a material modification. Mr. Walker said he has
not spoken to Mr. Susemihl and needs to do more research. Mr. Kelley said he thinks
there are some important issues here; that the Service Plan treats the debt service mill
levy separately then O&M. Mr. Walker noted Mr. Susemihl does not think this is an
issue and takes a broader interpretation. Mr. Walker suggested that the best course is to
amend the Service Plan. Mr. Kelley said as a tax payer, he would like his money back.
Mr. Walker said he does not think he would get his money back unless he wanted to file
a lawsuit. Mr. Walker suggested sitting down with Mr. Kelley. Mr. Kelley said every
year the Board has certified the mill levy and they have been certifying a false mill levy.
He discussed that the issue is with the O&M mill levy not the debt service mill levy and
the disconnect is from back in 2007 and that we need to get it fixed with the Board of
County Commissioners. Director Cawlfield said he thinks we should go back to Mr.



Susemihl since he is the one who is familiar. Mr. Walker will get an organized set of
questions together to see how we can get this issue fixed.

7. New Business
a. Creation of Standing Committees - Lodge, Trails, Landscaping, Metro District
Financing, and others: The Board discussed having Director Shepherd be the
Committee Chair for the Lodge and oversee and make recommendations to the Board
on the Lodge. Director Cawlfield volunteered for the landscaping, irrigation and
ponds. Director Espenlaub volunteered to take over the trails. President Heeter said he
will have them update the Board at the next meeting and have it designated on the

Agenda.

8. Financial Matters
a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of December 31, 2018, the schedule of

cash position updated as of December 31, 2018 and bank statements; Mr. Walker
presented the Financials to the Board. He noted the P&L report that was missed last
month.

b. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending February 8, 2019: Director Espenlaub moved
to approve the Payables; seconded by President Heeter. Motion passed unanimously.

9. Public Comment: There was no public comment.

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting: March 11, 2019
b. Next combined HOA/Metro newsletter to be released approx. February 20, 2019: The
Board discussed topics to include in the newsletter.

11. Adjournment: Director Espenlaub moved to adjourn at 4:32 p.m.; seconded by Director Cawlfield.
Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL FEBRUARY 11, 2019 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING

BELOW:

Bill Heeter, President

Lynn Shepherd, Vice President



Ecton Espenlaub, Treasurer

Gregg Cawlfield, Assistant Secretary

Vacant, Director






| abegd

00°00Z'29 Z6°'6vS'Sl 95°'594'cl zZeesl's vz 39001 - 00021 |e101
00002t o0ooe oo'ssy 0000k  ibevz suoydeje] - g50z-1
00°000'S 86'6VZ' | Z06bS'L 999l 000 ysesl - 050z-1
000002 86'66% 00°'518'y 99'99 000 [EACWIOY MOUS - SpOzZ-|
000002 86'66 91261 99'994 000 Aunoesg . opoz-|
00'000'Z 86'661 6.78E"L 99901 000 sennnN - S£02-1
00°000°01 200062 000 ve'ees 000 soueusjuiely pue siedey - 0£0z-|
00°005'Z 86'v29 00002 V€802 000 Buiuesd - 6z0z-1
00°005‘)L 00'6.¢ ¥z vol oo'szl 000 sol|ddng jueas . ozoz-|
0000002 86'666'V 05212} 99'099'} 000 94 Juepuely /BunsoH JueA3 - §10z-|
00°000'G1 00°062'C 00'52L'Z 0005Z°1 000 @9 Bupjoog - 010z-}
00°000' 20062 L2 vE'eg 000 sNsqopm /Buisienpy - §00zZ-1
394017 - 0002-1
00°000'L2 200069} OF"¥b6'LL YE'EET'S 000 SIDIANIS - 000}-1 [e30L
00000's 0000V orpre'T 0000y 00 ssey |eBe - ozZol-|
00°000'ZZ Z0°005'S 00°009'c veeeg’t 000 JusweBeuey soueueluley - §101-}
00°000'9¢ 00°000'6 00°000'9 00°000'C 000 esuedxg juswebeueyy - 0101-|
00000'8 000 000 000 000 NpNY - 500L-1
SIDIAYIS - 000}-1
asuedxy
L6H0L'GLY 09°982'vZz 956585 99'916'€G] 00052’ o4 ssoig
L6015l 09'98'v2Z POS6SES  990S'€SL 00052k swoouj [ejo)
882V0ZLE  8eKO'OVl  eelzior 99'910'l0, o000 JNOONI S0 - 001-Z 1810,
0000z geey 10969 %9L o000 8woou| Jsessiu| SQ - 0¢}-2
98'€00'S 000 sexe] diysioumo oy1oeds - 01z
88'Zr8'LLE 00°000'9tL 9.'920'G1 00°000°L0L 000 enusasy xe| doid §q - §0L-Z
JNOINI 4 - 004-Z
£0°'290'€0€ 29'982'82 SZ'8v8'ze 0000825 00°05Z'} 3WOINI 49 - 001-L Ie10)
- - 129€0'L v JusWesINGuUIIBY SOUBINSY] - G }-]
00082'¢ 000 000 000 000 aW00U| J9nPo.d JO SBJES - Gp)-}
00°000'% 19'999 00°000°} 000 000 99140 SIES - BLOIU| [BJUSY - §Z|-]
00°000'0Z1 00°000'8 00°006'€Z 00°000'G 00052’ S)ueA3 86po - swoou| [ejusy - 0Z|-|
$6'698'LE $6'695'Z 000 00°000° 000 soxe| diysieumo oy1oeds - opL-|
80°Zri'chL 00°006'29 Y0'Z16'9 00°005'9¥% 000 anueAey xe| doid 49 - 501}
JWOOINI 49 - 001-1
00°0Z 0070 awoou| pezuobsjeoun
QEOUE_
asuadxg/awosuj Aieuipip
1o6png enuuy  jeBpngqia gLiew-uer bpng  gLuem
6102 youep siseg [eniooy
aduewW.lolad Jobpng sso B jyoig 61/80/0
JoUISIq uepjodosep sauld [espayled We 00



Z obey

pL'SEESE Lr91Z'c9l 88°918'F 19'9z8'9¢ | 9v'6.8°L- awoou jeN
- - we - 000 8WOU| JAQ JON
000 o 000 o asuadxg JoyjQ |ejoL
000 000 esuedx3 snoesueyjeasiy Joyi0
esuadx3z Jjeyjo
esuadx3g/awoou) Jelpg
v1gEE'se LroLz'eol 88'918'y 19'928'9¢1 o'628'L- swoou| Aleu|piQ JoN
LU692'6L8 €105  oUsil'sy 00699l A asuadxg [ejo)
vi'eLe'osz aon't 000 cooee 000 S3SN3dX3 S - 0001-Z [e)OL
08°2€5'122 000 0o oo 000 $Q osusdx3 Jsessyu] - og0L-2
00°000'09 000 000 000 000 sjwd jedioupd puog - §101-Z
9'089'% LL0LL'L 000 50°06€ 000 (seanseas) sq eeg uonssyi0g - 0LOL-Z
00°008 000 000 000 000 $904 8e)SN1L - GO0L-Z
SISN3JXT S - 0001-Z
€9°15L'pl 00052} 88'66 00051 000 U3HLO - 000t~1 [e30)
£9ISL'z 0000L'L 80'62¢ T (1eanseai)) o e uonseliog - 0Zop-1
00°00S 86°vZL zee 99'Lb 000 sasuedx3 85140 - G10p-|
00°000°Z1 000 8209 000 000 eoueInsuy| - gLob-|
007001 c0'se 000 ve8 000 safiey? jueq - 50011
HIHLO - 000t-L
00°000'S¥1 20°002'9Z 76'82L'22 ve'ees's 50'989'Z SASNIJX3 49 - 000¢-4 1e301
00'000'vE z0'005'8 000 veees'z 000 Juswedeidey einjonnseyy) - sZog-|
00°000°0€ 00°008'Z 62°0VE'T 00°006'Z 000 W20 - senIIuN - 0208-1
00°000'91 00°000'8 90°ELL'Z 000 000 W20 - [eAOWSY MOUS - G0g-}
00°000'GE 00'002'Z SZ'0EL'ZL 00°00L 50°98% W3O - 8oueusjuiel B Jreday - 0L06-}
00°000°0¢ 00008 ZE°5p8's 00°00€ 00°00+'Z edueusjuiely edeaspue . 500¢-1
SISNIAX3T 49 - 000¢-1
1Bpng fenuuy  jeBpngalA  GLJeW-uer  jebpng  gLaew
6102 yoltepw siseq |enJooy

aduewlouad Jabpng ssoT @ Jjoid
Jousiq uepjodosaly seuid [eipsyjed

61/80/€0
Wd 00



4:01PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

03/08/19 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Uncategorized income

1-100 - GF INCOME
1-105 - GF Prop Tax Revenue
1-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes
1-120 - Rental Income - Lodge Events
1-125 - Rental Income - Sales Office
1-150 - Insurance Reimbursement

Total 1-100 - GF INCOME

2-100 - DS INCOME
2-105 - DS Prop Tax Revenue
2-110 - Specific Ownership Taxes
2-130 - DS Interest Income

Total 2-100 - DS INCOME
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Purchases
1-1000 - SERVICES
1-1010 - Management Expense
1-1015 - Maintenance Management
1-1020 - Legal Fees

Total 1-1000 - SERVICES

1-2000 - LODGE
1-2005 - Advertising/ Website
1-2010 - Booking Fee
1-2015 - Event Hosting/ Attendant Fee
1-2020 - Event Supplies
1-2025 - Cleaning
1-2035 - Utilities
1-2040 - Security
1-2045 - Snow Removal
1-2050 - Trash
1-2055 - Telephone

Total 1-2000 - LODGE

1-3000 - GF EXPENSES
1-3005 - Landscape Maintenance
1-3010 - Repair & Maintenance - O&M
1-3015 - Snow Removal - O&M
1-3020 - Utilities - O&M

Total 1-3000 - GF EXPENSES

1-4000 - OTHER
1-4005 - Bank Charges
1-4010 - Insurance
1-4015 - Office Expenses
1-4020 - Collection Fee GF(Treasurer)

Total 1-4000 - OTHER

2-1000 - DS EXPENSES
2-1010 - Collection Fee DS (Treasurer)

Total 2-1000 - DS EXPENSES
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
Other Miscellaneous Expense

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net income

January 1 through March 8, 2019

Jan 1 - Mar 8, 19 Jan 1-Mar 8, 18 $ Change % Change

20.00 0.00 20.00 100.0%
6,912.04 20,899.94 -13,987.90 -66.9%
0.00 4,466.32 -4,466.32 -100.0%
23,900.00 2,870.00 21,030.00 732.8%
1,000.00 560.00 440.00 78.6%
1,036.21 0.00 1,036.21 109.0%

32,848.25 28,796.26 4,051.99 14.1%
15,026.76 45,436.45 -30,409.69 -66.9%
5,003.86 0.00 5,003.86 100.0%
696.77 34.13 662.64 1,941 .5"/_o

20,727.39 45,470.58 -24,743.19 -54.4%

53,595.64 74,266.84 -20,671.20 -27.8%

53,595.64 74,266.84 -20,671.20 -27.8%

0.00 31,255.00 -31,255.00 -100.0%
6,000.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 650.0%
3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.0%
2,344.40 4,580.65 -2.236.2§ -48.8%

11,944.40 12,180.65 -236.25 -1.9%
217.17 0.00 21717 100.0%
2,775.00 4,077.40 -1,302.40 -31.9%
1,772.50 0.00 1,772.50 100.0%
164.24 291.72 -127.48 -43.7%
200.00 250.00 -50.00 -20.0%
1,384.79 0.00 1,384.79 100.0%
-197.16 984.08 -1,181.24 -120.0%
4,815.00 0.00 4,815.00 100.0%
1,549.02 888.47 660.55 74.4%
485.00 336.27 1_4_8.73 44.2%

13,165.56 6,827.94 6,337.62 92.8%
5,545.32 435.00 5,110.32 1,174.8%
12,130.25 2,198.48 9,931.77 451.8%
2,713.06 8,000.00 -5,286.94 -66.1%
2,340.29 3,876.97 -1,536.68 -39.6%

22,728.92 14,510.45 8,218.47 56.6%
0.00 21.76 -21.76 -100.0%
607.48 3,447.75 -2,840.27 -82.4%
3.32 0.00 3.32 100.0%
329.08 31 3.5_0 15.58 5.0%

939.88 3,783.01 -2,843.13 -75.2%
0.00 68_1 .55 -681.55 -1 00_.0%

0.00 681.55 -681.55 -100.0%

48,778.76 29,238.60 -20.45934 ) -29.6%

4,816.88 5,028.24 -211.36 -4.2%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

000 0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4,816.88 5,028.24 -211.36 -4.2%

Page 1



3:54 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

03/08/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 8, 2019
Mar 8, 19 -
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ECB Debt Service Fund 187,569.88
ECB General Fund 54,090.45
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB ) 0.53
Total Checking/Savings 241,660.86
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable - 58,110.00
Total Accounts Receivable 58,110.00
Other Current Assets
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 313,340.19
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,131.00
12000 - Undeposited Funds 3,240.00
Total Other Current Assets 4_60,71 1.19
Total Current Assets 760,482.05
Fixed Assets
Community Center
Accum Depreciation -487,319.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 841,065.00
Equipment
Accum Depreciation -2,219.00
Equipment - Other - ) 13,922.00
Total Equipment 11,703.00
Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation -493,548.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Total Parks, Trails & Monument - - 403,806.77
Total Fixed Assets ] ,256,574.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,017,056.82
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) ~ 42875.72
Total Accounts Payable 42,875.72
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest - DSve 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSvc 313,340.19
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,131.00
Deposits- Lodge Events - 39,775.00
Total Other Current Liabilities - 515,983.86
Total Current Liabilities 558,859.58

Page 1



3:54 PM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

03/08/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 8, 2019
Mar 8, 19
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
A/A Bond Premium 2016 -45,860.29
Bond Premium 2016 - Other B 414,881.70
Total Bond Premium 2016 369,021.41
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other _ 4,600,000.0_0
Total Bonds Payable 2016 - 4,969,921.41
Total Long Term Liabilities 4,969,021.41
Total Liabilities 5,527,880.99
Equity
Debt Svc / Cap Proj Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,741,036.79
32000 - Retained Earnings 27.663.74
Net Income _ 4,81 6.8§
Total Equity - -3,510,824.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,017,056.82

Page 2






6¥°9£9°0¢ $ IvioL

N $ wviolL

sjuswIWon Junowy ojeq uonduosaq

INNOJDV ANN4 INNIAIY SANOg

6¥'5€9°0¢ $ V10l
Julely @ siedey 0z'v.9 $ |6102/82/2 E¥LpZE000E OPEI0|0] JO 0D YesoIaieapp
yseiy S0€LS $ 610212272 ¢-8252-9518Pco S0 jojuswiabeuep) ssep
dng eayjoAuswabeUely | 06°000°C $ [6L02/82/ 7629 siabeugpy 1PUISI 18]00Y0S IAYEM
JUsWabeuep Jurep 00°008°} $ [6L02/82/Z €281 dnolg Juswiabeueyy UaLiep oy 1
[ebe 0v'6L2'L $ [610z/82/2 LISLE '0'd ‘UBMOD B JowIaCOW ‘[YWSSng
suoydajs LWeve ¢ 6L02/L/E 6692 Ol snens
adueinsuy| 8209 $ |6102/92/2 uolelD0ssY Jousiq [eloads
Juiep @ siedoy 00628l $ [61L02/L/1 $92IMBS MRS
sapmn 69'G6S $ (6L02/02/2 LOPEFOE0L 3170313 MaIA UfRUNO
SOlIIN 9GvLL L $ |6102/02/2 g'snoLiep dUj08|3 MIIA UlelUNOW
Jule @ sieday 00'668°L $ |6L02/vLIZ £v8Ly [eaiueyos|y A3|leA uleluno
Buisfueapy L1128 $ [6L0Z/€2/L dAxeQ
‘Juley adeospue 00°00%'2 $ |6L0Z/1/E VOH sauld [elpayied
Abisu3 s||IiH yoe|g
Julen @ siedsy 90'6eY $ [6L02/b/E 290€5 JeaH @ buiquinid ajqepioyy
Julely adedspuen 90'6EY $ |6L0Z/VIE z90eg SubIS j96png yep-y
Mmoug-Julel adeospue | 90'€LL2 $ |610z/82/2 8.€81 SJIAIaS UMET BA0OY IND
‘Juley adedspuen 99°245'L $ 6102782/ 18v8L 8DIAI8S UMET BAOQY IND VY
U @ siiedey - Bely | 669¢ $ [6L0Z/v2/2 8[e3)s piaeq
61°€'01 J0} Juaa] pajjpoued | 00'0SS $ |6102/v/E Swel||iin ejiey
a)sqem 00°'st $ 6102/ lojAeL essiay
juepuany - sjusag e6po7 | 00059 $ [6L0z/v/E uosuny uneys
bupjoog - sJusA3 ebpo | vz 6El g $ |BL0Z/Y/E uosuby 8|lsyoIN
sjusuwon Junowy a)eg 8010AU] Auedwon
1NNOJJV ANN4 TVHINTID
6L0g/LL/E
1S3IND3Y INJNAV

JousIq uejtjodonapy seuld [espayien




